Jackson School District

Superintendent’s Office

MEMDO

TO: Jackson Township Board of Education
FROM: NICOLE PORMILLI, SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: January 17, 2024 Agenda Addendum
DATE: January 16, 2024

FINANCE

Motion #10 — Surplus Items

ADD
STUDENTS

ADD Motion #12

The Board of Education approves services for the 2023-2024 school year with TechAbilities Consulting, LLC. to provide district
Special Education staff with AT/AAC Training and Consultation and student evaluations as needed per fee schedule on file with
the Business Office and the Special Education Department, total cost not to exceed $12,000.00.

PERSONNEL
Motion #1 — Substitutes

ADD

b. Dominick Azzarone, Driver-Transportation, pending fingerprints

Motion #2 — Substitutes and Daily Rates

ADD
Paraprofessional (S-Z e;;?tize Teacher (Substitute Teacher Teacher-Long
Last Name | First Name | Paraprofessional ap . A Certification- (CE/CEAS/ Term Leave/
with 60 credits Certification-60
- BA/MA) Standard) > 8 weeks
credits)
e. |Blackburn |Megan X
Branco Taylor X X
g. [Porzio Anthony X
h. |Smith Michael X
i. [Williams |Julian X

Motion #4 - Retirements

ADD

c. Elizabeth Arnell, Paraprofessional/Crawford-






